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Alan Moroney - Fwd: north west link corridor strategy

From: plan_comment

To: Alan Moroney

Date: 4/30/2013 10:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: north west link corridor strategy

Attachments. north west link corridor strategy; North West Rail Link Corridor Strategy; North
West Rail Link Corridor Strategy; North West Rail Link Corridor Strategy ; North
West Rail Link Corridor Strategy & Draft Structure Plans - Chrerrybrook; North
west rail link corridor strategy feedback.; North West Rail Link Corridor Strategy:
Cudgegong Road Station Draft Structure Plan submission; NWRL Corridor Strategy
- Feedback; NWRL Corridor Strategy - Submission from Hornsby Shire Council ;
NWRL Draft Structure Plan for Cherrybrook; NWRL Draft Vision for Cherrybrook;
NWRL: Count Drive; OBJECTION TO THE NORTH WEST RAIL LINK DRAFT
STRUCTURE PLAN.; re North West Rail Link Corridor Strategy - feedback; Re;
North West Rail Link Corridor strategy; Robert Road Cherrybrook ------ Zoning for
flats; Submission; submission Cudgegong Rd Station Draft Structure Plan;
Submission Letter; SUBMISSION ON CUDGEGONG ROAD STATION DRAFT
STRUCTURE PLAN; Submission regarding North West Rail Link Corridor
Strategy; Submission to Cudgegong Rd draft precinct plan; Submission to
Cudgegong Rd Draft Precinct Plan ; Submission to Cudgegong Road Station Draft
Structure Plan ; Submission to Cudgegong Road Station Draft Structure Plan ;
Submission to Cudgegong Road Station Draft Structure Plan by M and C Abela,
Rouse Hill; Submission to North-West Rail Link Structure Plan; Submission-
Cudgegong Rd Station Draft Structure Plan; We need to save the Hills centre as a
cultural venue for Castle Hill and surrounding areas

Dear Sir/ Madam,
| would like to raise mine and my families concerns re the proposed North West rail link corridor strategy.

We have been living in the Cherrybrook area for over 25 years and over the years have seen many changes
in the area some good and some not so great.

The roads , shopping centre and the public schools as they are can not cope with the population and the
number of cars at the present time and for the council and the NSW government to consider increasing the
number of dwellings and the population and cars etc.. that will come with it in our opinion will be disastrous
for the area.

Many residents have only known about this for a very short time. Some residents do not even know about the
proposed changes. Even our Local Member and Hornsby Councillors were unaware until it was released.

More time and effort is required to advise all Cherrybrook and surrounding areas affected by the new proposals.

Consultation for changes to centres such as Epping was carried out over a period of many
years.

Please , Please reconsider the proposed planning changes for the Cherrybrook area. We do
not need or want these changes to go ahead in our area.

Thank you for your consideration.
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Regards,
Camelia Shamavonian
camelia@firetronics.net

Note: The information contained in this electronic email message is privileged and confidential, and isintended only for
the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction,
distribution or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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